BY-LAWS OF LAM CAMPUS INC

ARTICLE I ORGANIZATION

- 1. The name of the organization shall be LAM CAMPUS INC.
- 2. Address: All written correspondence should be addressed to:

LAM CAMPUS INC. 2030 N. Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094

ARTICLE II PURPOSES

LAM CAMPUS INC is a non-profit corporation and shall operate exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, or scientific purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code."

The overall purpose of this ministry is to support children, families, schools, and the community through summer camp and before and after school childcare.

ARTICLE III VOTING

At all meetings, except for the election of officers and directors, all votes shall be by voice. For election of officers, ballots shall be provided and there shall not appear any place on such ballot that might tend to indicate the person who cast such ballot.

At any regular or special meeting, if a majority so requires, any question may be voted upon in the manner and style provided for election of officers and directors. At all votes by ballot the chairman of such meeting shall, prior to the commencement of balloting, appoint a committee of three who shall act as "Inspectors of Election" and who shall, at the conclusion of such balloting, certify in writing to the Chairman the results and the certified copy shall be physically affixed in the minute book to the minutes of that meeting.

No inspector of election shall be a candidate for office or shall be personally interested in the question voted upon.

ARTICLE IV ORDER OF BUSINESS

- 1. Roll Call.
- 2. Reading of the Minutes of the preceding meeting
- 3. Old and Unfinished Business.
- 4. New Business.
- 5. Adjournments.

ARTICLE V BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The business of this organization shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of Seven (7) members, together with the officers of this organization. There shall be one alternate member.

The directors to be chosen for the ensuing year shall be chosen at the annual meeting of this organization in the same manner and style as the officers of this organization and they shall serve for a term of 3 years or more as stated by the board.

The Board of Directors shall have the control and management of the affairs and business of this organization. Such Board of Directors shall only act in the name of the organization when it shall be regularly convened by its chairperson after due notice to all the directors of such meeting.

Seventy-Five (75%) percent of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum and the meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held regularly every fourth month.

Each director shall have one vote and such voting may be done by proxy.

The Board of Directors may make such rules and regulations covering its meetings as it may in its discretion determine necessary.

Vacancies in the Board of Directors shall be filled by a vote of the majority of the remaining members of the Board of Directors for the balance of the year.

The President of the organization by virtue of his/her office shall be Chairman of the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall select from one of their members a secretary.

ARTICLE VI OFFICERS

The initial officers of the organization shall be as follows:

LAM CAMPUS INC Rachelle Sutton 2030 N. Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094

Shanita Vallejo 2030 N. Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094

Tanika Wilson 2030 N. Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094

BOARD ROLES

The President shall preside at all membership meetings. He/She shall by virtue of his/her office be Chairman of the Board of Directors. He/She shall present at each annual meeting of the organization an annual report of the work of the organization. He/She shall appoint all committees, temporary or permanent. He/She shall see all books, reports and certificates required by law are properly kept or filed. He/She shall be one of the officers who may sign the checks or drafts of the organization. He/She shall have such powers as may be reasonably construed as belonging to the chief executive of any organization.

The Vice President shall in the event of the absence or inability of the President to exercise his/her office shall become acting president of the organization with all the rights, privileges, and powers as if he/she had been the duly elected president.

The Secretary shall keep the minutes and records of the organization in appropriate books. It shall be his/her duty to file any certificate required by any statute, federal or state. He/She shall give and serve all notices to members of this organization. He/She shall be the official custodian of the records and seal of this organization.

He/She may be one of the officers required to sign the drafts of the organization.

He/She shall present to the membership at any meetings any communication addressed to his/her as Secretary of the organization.

He/She shall submit to the Board of Directors any communications which shall be addressed to his/her as Secretary of the organization.

He/She shall attend to all correspondence of the organization and shall exercise all duties incident to the office of Secretary.

The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of all monies belonging to the organization and shall be solely responsible for such monies or securities of the organization. He/She must be one of the officers who shall sign checks or drafts of the organization. No special fund may be set aside that shall make it unnecessary for the Treasurer to sign the checks issued upon it.

He/She shall render at stated periods as the Board of Directors shall determine a written account of the finances of the organization and such report shall be physically affixed to the minutes of the Board of Directors of such meeting.

He/She shall exercise all duties incident to the office of Treasurer.

Officers shall by virtue of their office be members of the Board of Directors.

No officer shall for reason of his/her office be entitled to receive any salary or compensation.

Any Director(s) who has missed three (3) consecutive meetings, without reasonable notice or cause, shall be personally contacted by the Vice President of the Board. If the Director(s) has been communicated with and still fails to respond he/she shall be declared void of his/her seat on the Board. A meeting of the membership will be called by the President to discuss and vote on the removal of the Director(s) who has been charged with being derelict in his/her duties or has been charged with being derelict in his/her duties or with behavior that is unbecoming to this organization. The quorum stipulation may NOT be waived at this time.

All officers shall be elected by the members at large and shall serve a three (3) year term. At the end of the said term, a re-election process will occur. The President shall have the final deciding vote.

The Director(s) of the organization shall serve as such without salary, but the Board of Directors may authorize payment by the organization, of reasonable expenses incurred by the Director(s) in the performance of their duties and of reasonable compensation for special services rendered by the Director(s).

ARTICLE VII SALARIES

The Board of Directors shall hire and fix the compensation of any and all employees which they in their discretion may determine to be necessary for the conduct of the business of the organization.

ARTICLE VIII COMMITTEES

All committees of this organization shall be appointed by the Board of Directors and their term of office shall be for a period of one year or less if sooner terminated by the action of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IX AMENDMENTS

These By-Laws may be altered, amended, repealed or added to by an affirmative vote of not less than Seventy-Five (75%) percent of the members.

Certificate of Adoption of Bylaws

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above stated Bylaws of LAM CAMPUS INC were approved by the board of directors Insert Date, 2020 and constitute a complete copy of Articles of Incorporation of the LAM CAMPUS INC

Board Member Signature:	Date:
Board Member Signature:	Date:
Board Member Signature:	Date: